Memo No:G02425028391IW
File No:IW-14011(20)/11/2024-Part(20) (E-1110510)

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL
Irrigation & Waterways Department

Jalasampad Bhawan, 3rd Floor, Western Block, Salt Lake,

From:- JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Irrigation & Waterways

GOVERNMENT OF WEST BENGAL

Irrigation & Waterways

To:The

Chief Engineer (South) , I&W Dte.
E.E.-ll, Canals Division , I&W Dte.

Date: 29/01/2025

Subject:Administrative Approval for the Protection work along left bank of river Hooghly for a length of
300 M in between Shiva temple to Magazine Line (in front of Gandhi Ashram) at Mayapur within Block-
Budge Budge-l, P.S-Nodakhali, Dist -South 24 Pgs. (IW/CSDS-91/2024-25),Project ID:-

IW242529502S000

The undersigned is directed , by order of the Governor, to say that the Governor has been pleased to accord Administrative
Approval for the Project Protection work along left bank of river Hooghly for a length of 300 M in between Shiva temple to
Magazine Line (in front of Gandhi Ashram) at Mayapur within Block- Budge Budge-I , P.S-Nodakhali, Dist -South 24 Pgs.
(IW/CSDS-91/2024-25) ,the details of which has been given below.

Name of the Project:

Project ID:

Address :

Protection work along left bank of river Hooghly for a length of 300 M in between Shiva

temple to Magazine Line (in front of Gandhi Ashram) at Mayapur within Block- Budge
Budge-l, P.S-Nodakhali, Dist -South 24 Pgs. (IW/CSDS-91/2024-25)

IW242529502S000

Block- Budge Budge-I, P.S-Nodakhali, Dist-South 24 Pgs.

Administrative Approval: Rs 2686022 (Twenty Six Lakh Eighty Six Thousand Twenty Two Only.)

Phasing amount and chargeable head of accounts

|
|
S| No. [Financial Year Head Seneme Scheme Amount ‘
Type Name
_ Special Rieiprériiritio flood
1 202425  |32-4711-01-103-00-562-53-00-v| State Development damaged 300000
Schemes ;
infrustructures
Sl Bavalotment Special Repair to flood
2 2025-26 32-4711-01-103-00-562-53-00-V P damaged 2386022
Schemes .
lnfrustrugtures
Total 2686022




Additional Conditions

’

Conditions Description

This is issued subject to judicious selection of scheme and ensuring that the scheme is not implemented under
any other fund of the Government.

The concerned CE is to submit the timelines for the action plan starting from the issuing tender till the completion
of work, before issuing the tender. The same is to be submitted to the HoD within two weeks of the issuance of
the AAFS, for further monitoring system.

This order is issued with the concurrence of FINANCIAL ADVISOR ( Irrigation & Waterways) of this Department vide their /

his U.O No. AA2425081518FAQ0 Dated 29/01/2025.
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JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)
Government of West Bengal

Irrigation & Waterways Department
Memo No: GO2425028391IW Date: 29/01/2025
Copy forwarded for information and necessary action:

The Principal Secretary / Secretary-Irrigation & Waterways Department

The Principal Accountant General(A&E)-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General(Audit-I/11)-West Bengal

The Principal Accountant General(RW/LBA)-West Bengal

The Financial Advisor-Irrigation & Waterways Department

The Finance Department-Group F
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JOINT SECRETARY (TECHNICAL)

Government of West Bengal
Irrigation & Waterways Department



